

#### Contents

Rates and sales	2
Residential customers	2
Commercial customers	4
Non-residential customers	5
Charitable* / Public Worship* / Children's Services Centre*^	6
Local Government*	8
Other Government*	10
Education*	12
General Concession*	14
Retirement Village Discounted Single Assessment	16
Country Lands	17
Recycled Water	
Hydrants	19
Strata Car Parks	20
Northern Railway Towns*	21
Marla	22
Marina Berths	23
Marree/Oodnadatta	24
Clare Valley Water Supply Scheme Area	26
Miscellaneous Charges	27
Supply by Measure*	29
Fees and charges	31
Water/Recycled Water	
Water/Recycled Water	
Sewerage	
Sewerage Trade Waste	
Sewerage Trade Waste Common effluent	
Sewerage Trade Waste Common effluent Other fees and charges	





#### **Rates and sales**

#### **Residential customers**

Rate	Description	Annual Charge / Rates	Quarterly Charge / Rates	Daily Consumption Allowance
Water	Water charges based on supply and usage ch	arges		
Supply Charge		\$292.40	\$73.10	
Tier 1 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$2.318		first 0.3288kL
Tier 2 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$3.308		from 0.3288kL to 1.4247kL
Tier 3 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$3.584		over 1.4247kL
Water - Residential (other)	Water charges based on supply and usage characteristics	arges		
Supply Charge		\$292.40	\$73.10	
Tier 1 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$2.318		first 0.3288kL
Tier 2 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$3.308		over 0.3288kL





Rate	Description	Annual Charge / Rates	Quarterly Charge / Rates	Daily Consumption Allowance
Sewerage	Sewerage access charge based on greater of:	property value charg	e; or minimum access	charge
Access Charge - Metro	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.007	\$0.25175	
Access Charge - Country	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.489	\$0.37225	
Indirect Access Charge - Metro	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$0.5035	\$0.125875	
Indirect Access Charge - Country	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$0.7445	\$0.186125	
Minimum Access Charge		\$313.40	\$78.35	





#### **Commercial customers**

Rate	Description	Annual Charge / Rates	Quarterly Charge / Rates	Daily Consumption Allowance
Water	Charge based on greater of property value ch	arge or minimum su	oply charge, plus usage	e charge
Commercial Property Charge	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$0.701	\$0.17525	
Minimum Supply Charge		\$292.40	\$73.10	
Water Use	Usage charge per kL	\$3.308		Not applicable
Sewerage	Sewerage access charge based on greater of:	property value charg	e; or minimum access	charge
Access Charge - Metro	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.234	\$0.3085	
Access Charge - Country	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.828	\$0.457	
Indirect Access Charge - Metro	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$0.617	\$0.15425	
Indirect Access Charge - Country	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$0.914	\$0.2285	
Minimum Access Charge		\$313.40	\$78.35	





#### Non-residential customers

Rate	Description	Annual Charge / Rates	Quarterly Charge / Rates	Daily Consumption Allowance
Water	Water charges based on supply and usage cha	arges		
Supply Charge		\$292.40	\$73.10	
Water Use	Usage charge per kL	\$3.308		Not applicable
Sewerage	Sewerage access charge based on greater of:	property value charg	e; or minimum access	charge
Access Charge - Metro	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.234	\$0.3085	
Access Charge - Country	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.828	\$0.457	
Indirect Access Charge - Metro	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$0.617	\$0.15425	
Indirect Access Charge - Country	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$0.914	\$0.2285	
Minimum Access Charge		\$313.40	\$78.35	





# Charitable\* / Public Worship\* / Children's Services Centre\*^

Rate	Description	Annual Charge / Rates	Quarterly Charge / Rates	Daily Consumption Allowance
Water	Water charges based on supply and usage charges			
Supply Charge		\$292.40	\$73.10	
Tier 1 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$1.736		first 0.3288kL
Tier 2 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$2.481		over 0.3288kL





Rate	Description	Annual Charge / Rates	Quarterly Charge / Rates	Daily Consumption Allowance
Sewerage	Sewerage access charges are calculated based on three key steps: (1) the property value charge and minimum access charge are determined (2) the greater of these is compared to the water closet charge (i.e. the number of water closets multiplied by the water closet fee) (3) the lesser of Step 2 is charged on the property			
Access Charge - Metro Residential	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.007	\$0.25175	
Access Charge - Metro Non- residential	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.234	\$0.3085	
Access Charge - Metro Commercial	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.234	\$0.3085	
Access Charge - Country Residential	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.489	\$0.37225	
Access Charge - Country Non- residential	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.828	\$0.457	
Access Charge - Country Commercial	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.828	\$0.457	
Minimum Access Charge		\$313.40	\$78.35	
Unit Water Closet Charge	Per water closet (per toilet)	\$87.20	\$21.80	

#### Notes:

^As defined under the Children's Services Act 1985.

\* Water and Sewerage customers may be eligible for exemption from rating on abuttal.





### Local Government\*

Rate	Description	Annual Charge / Rates	Quarterly Charge / Rates	Daily Consumption Allowance
Water - Residential	Water charges based on supply and usage cha	arges		
Supply Charge		\$292.40	\$73.10	
Tier 1 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$2.318		first 0.3288kL
Tier 2 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$3.308		from 0.3288kL to 1.4247kL
Tier 3 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$3.584		over 1.4247kL
Water - Residential (other)	Water charges based on supply and usage cha	arges		
Supply Charge		\$292.40	\$73.10	
Tier 1 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$2.318		first 0.3288kL
Tier 2 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$3.308		over 0.3288kL
Water - Non-residential & Commercial	Water charges based on supply and usage cha	arges		
Supply Charge		\$292.40	\$73.10	
Water Use	Usage charge per kL	\$3.308		Not applicable





Rate	Description	Annual Charge / Rates	Quarterly Charge / Rates	Daily Consumption Allowance
Sewerage	Sewerage access charges are calculated based on three key steps: (1) the property value charge and minimum access charge are determined (2) the greater of these is compared to the water closet charge (i.e. the number of water closets multiplied by the water closet fee) (3) the lesser of Step 2 is charged on the property			
Access Charge - Metro Residential	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.007	\$0.25175	
Access Charge - Metro Non- residential	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.234	\$0.3085	
Access Charge - Metro Commercial	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.234	\$0.3085	
Access Charge - Country Residential	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.489	\$0.37225	
Access Charge - Country Non- residential	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.828	\$0.457	
Access Charge - Country Commercial	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.828	\$0.457	
Minimum Access Charge		\$313.40	\$78.35	
Unit Water Closet Charge	Per water closet (per toilet)	\$87.20	\$21.80	

Note:

\* Water and Sewerage customers may be eligible for exemption from rating on abuttal.





#### **Other Government\***

Rate	Description	Annual Charge / Rates	Quarterly Charge / Rates	Daily Consumption Allowance
Water - Residential	Water charges based on supply and usage ch	arges		
Supply Charge		\$292.40	\$73.10	
Tier 1 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$2.318		first 0.3288kL
Tier 2 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$3.308		from 0.3288kL to 1.4247kL
Tier 3 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$3.584		over 1.4247kL
Water - Residential (other)	Water charges based on supply and usage ch	arges		
Supply Charge		\$292.40	\$73.10	
Tier 1 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$2.318		first 0.3288kL
Tier 2 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$3.308		over 0.3288kL
Water - Non-residential & Commercial	Water charges based on supply and usage ch	arges		
Supply Charge		\$292.40	\$73.10	
Water Use	Usage charge per kL	\$3.308		Not applicable





Rate	Description	Annual Charge / Rates	Quarterly Charge / Rates	Daily Consumption Allowance
Sewerage	Sewerage access charge based on greater of:	property value charg	e; or minimum access	charge
Access Charge - Metro Residential	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.007	\$0.25175	
Access Charge - Metro Non- residential	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.234	\$0.3085	
Access Charge - Metro Commercial	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.234	\$0.3085	
Access Charge - Country Residential	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.489	\$0.37225	
Access Charge - Country Non- residential	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.828	\$0.457	
Access Charge - Country Commercial	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.828	\$0.457	
Minimum Access Charge		\$313.40	\$78.35	

#### Note:

\* Water and Sewerage customers may be eligible for exemption from rating on abuttal.





### **Education**\*

Rate	Description	Annual Charge / Rates	Quarterly Charge / Rates	Daily Consumption Allowance
Water - Residential	Water charges based on supply and usage charge	es		
Supply Charge		\$292.40	\$73.10	
Tier 1 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$2.318		first 0.3288kL
Tier 2 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$3.308		from 0.3288kL to 1.4247kL
Tier 3 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$3.584		over 1.4247kL
Water - Residential (other)	Water charges based on supply and usage charge	es		
Supply Charge		\$292.40	\$73.10	
Tier 1 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$2.318		first 0.3288kL
Tier 2 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$3.308		over 0.3288kL
Water - Non-residential & Commercial	Water charges based on supply and usage charge	es		
Supply Charge		\$292.40	\$73.10	
Water Use	Usage charge per kL	\$3.308		Not applicable





Rate	Description	Annual Charge / Rates	Quarterly Charge / Rates	Daily Consumption Allowance
Sewerage	Sewerage access charge based on greater of: pro	operty value charge;	or minimum access ch	arge
Access Charge - Metro Residential	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.007	\$0.25175	
Access Charge - Metro Non- residential	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.234	\$0.3085	
Access Charge - Metro Commercial	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.234	\$0.3085	
Access Charge - Country Residential	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.489	\$0.37225	
Access Charge - Country Non- residential	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.828	\$0.457	
Access Charge - Country Commercial	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.828	\$0.457	
Minimum Access Charge		\$313.40	\$78.35	

#### Note:

\* Water and Sewerage customers may be eligible for exemption from rating on abuttal.





#### **General Concession\***

Rate	Description	Annual Charge / Rates	Quarterly Charge / Rates	Daily Consumption Allowance
Water - Residential	Water charges based on supply and usage charg	es		
Supply Charge		\$292.40	\$73.10	
Tier 1 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$2.318		first 0.3288kL
Tier 2 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$3.308		from 0.3288kL to 1.4247kL
Tier 3 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$3.584		over 1.4247kL
Water - Residential (other)	Water charges based on supply and usage charg	es		
Supply Charge		\$292.40	\$73.10	
Tier 1 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$2.318		first 0.3288kL
Tier 2 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$3.308		over 0.3288kL
Water - Non-residential & Commercial	Water charges based on supply and usage charges			
Supply Charge		\$292.40	\$73.10	
Water Use	Usage charge per kL	\$3.308		Not applicable





Rate	Description	Annual Charge / Rates	Quarterly Charge / Rates	Daily Consumption Allowance
Sewerage	Sewerage access charges are calculated based on three key steps: (1) the property value charge and minimum access charge are determined (2) the greater of these is compared to the water closet charge (i.e. the number of water closets multiplied by the water closet fee) (3) the lesser of Step 2 is charged on the property			
Access Charge - Metro Residential	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.007	\$0.25175	
Access Charge - Metro Non- residential	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.234	\$0.3085	
Access Charge - Metro Commercial	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.234	\$0.3085	
Access Charge - Country Residential	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.489	\$0.37225	
Access Charge - Country Non- residential	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.828	\$0.457	
Access Charge - Country Commercial	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.828	\$0.457	
Minimum Access Charge		\$313.40	\$78.35	
Unit Water Closet Charge	Per water closet (per toilet)	\$119.40	\$29.85	

#### Note:

\* Water and Sewerage customers may be eligible for exemption from rating on abuttal.





# **Retirement Village Discounted Single Assessment**

Rate	Description	Annual Charge / Rates	Quarterly Charge / Rates	Daily Consumption Allowance
Water - Residential	Water charges based on supply and usage charg	es		
Supply Charge	Water supply charge applied to the Retirement Village as a single entity.	\$292.40	\$73.10	
Tier 1 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$2.318		first 0.3288kL
Tier 2 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$3.308		over 0.3288kL
Sewerage	Sewerage access charge based on greater of: property value charge; or minimum access charge. Annual Sewerage Charges are based on the capital value for the Retirement Village determined by the sum of the capital values applied to each individual living unit.			
Access Charge - Metro	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.007	\$0.25175	
Access Charge - Country	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.489	\$0.37225	
Indirect Access Charge - Metro	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$0.5035	\$0.125875	
Indirect Access Charge - Country	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$0.7445	\$0.186125	
Minimum Access Charge		\$313.40	\$78.35	





# **Country Lands**

Rate	Description	Annual Charge / Rates	Quarterly Charge / Rates	Daily Consumption Allowance
Water	Water charges based on supply and usage charg	es		
Supply Charge		\$292.40	\$73.10	
Water Use	Usage charge per kL	\$3.308		Not applicable





# **Recycled Water**

Rate	Description	Annual Charge / Rates	Quarterly Charge / Rates	Daily Consumption Allowance
Water				
Dual Reticulation Recycled Water Use	Usage charge per kL	\$2.083		Not applicable
Non-residential agreements	Subject to Commercial Agreement			





# **Hydrants**

Rate	Description	Annual Charge / Rates	Quarterly Charge / Rates	Daily Consumption Allowance
Water	1			
Water Use	Usage charge per kL	\$3.308		Not applicable
Application Fee		\$269.00		
Quarterly rental Fee (or part there of)			\$105.00	
Charge for additional administrative costs in relation to breach of terms and conditions		\$156.00		





#### **Strata Car Parks**

Rate	Description	Annual Charge / Rates	Quarterly Charge / Rates	Daily Consumption Allowance
Water	Charge based on greater of property value charge	e or minimum suppl	y charge, plus Comme	rcial usage charge
Commercial Water Supply Charge	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$0.701	\$0.17525	
Minimum Supply Charge		\$146.20	\$36.55	
Water Use	Usage charge per kL	\$3.308		Not applicable
Sewerage	Sewerage access charge based on greater of: pro	perty value charge;	or minimum access ch	arge
Access Charge - Metro Commercial	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.234	\$0.3085	
Access Charge - Country Commercial	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$1.828	\$0.457	
Minimum Access Charge		\$78.40	\$19.60	





### Northern Railway Towns\*

Rate	Description	Annual Charge / Rates	Quarterly Charge / Rates	Daily Consumption Allowance
Water	Water charges based on supply and residential usage charges (to be applied based on property description)			
Supply Charge		\$584.80	\$146.20	
Tier 1 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$2.318		first 0.3288kL
Tier 2 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$13.232		over 0.3288kL

Note:

\* Water and Sewerage customers may be eligible for exemption from rating on abuttal.





### Marla

Rate	Description	Annual Charge / Rates	Quarterly Charge / Rates	Daily Consumption Allowance
Water - Residential	Water charges based on supply and usage charg	jes		
Supply Charge		\$584.80	\$146.20	
Tier 1 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$4.636		first 0.3288kL
Tier 2 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$6.616		from 0.3288kL to 1.4247kL
Tier 3 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$7.168		over 1.4247kL
Water - Residential (other), Non-residential and Commercial	Water charges based on supply and usage charg	jes		
Supply Charge		\$584.80	\$146.20	
Tier 1 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$4.636		first 0.3288kL
Tier 2 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$6.616		over 0.3288kL





#### **Marina Berths**

Rate	escription	Annual Charge / Rates	Quarterly Charge / Rates	Daily Consumption Allowance	
Water	Water charges based on supply and usage charg	Water charges based on supply and usage charges			
Supply Charge		\$292.40	\$73.10		
Water Use	Usage charge per kL	\$3.308		Not applicable	





# Marree/Oodnadatta

Rate	Description	Annual Charge / Rates	Quarterly Charge / Rates	Daily Consumption Allowance
Water	Water charges based on supply and usage charg	es		
Residential				
Supply Charge		\$292.40	\$73.10	
Tier 1 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$0.000		first 0.7233kL
Tier 2 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$2.318		from 0.7233kL to 1.0521kL
Tier 3 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$3.308		from 1.0521kL to 2.1479kL
Tier 4 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$3.584		over 2.1479kL
Non-residential				
Supply Charge		\$292.40	\$73.10	
Tier 1 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$0.000		first 0.7233kL
Tier 2 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$3.308		over 0.7233kL





Rate	Description	Annual Charge / Rates	Quarterly Charge / Rates	Daily Consumption Allowance
Commercial				
Commercial Property Charge	Charge per \$1000 of property value	\$0.701	\$0.17525	
Minimum Supply Charge		\$292.40	\$73.10	
Tier 1 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$0.000		first 0.7233kL
Tier 2 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$3.308		over 0.7233kL





### **Clare Valley Water Supply Scheme Area**

Rate	Description	Annual Charge / Rates	Quarterly Charge / Rates	Daily Consumption Allowance
Water	Water charges based on supply and usage charg	es		
Supply Charge		\$292.40	\$73.10	
Water Use	Usage charge per kL	\$3.308		Not applicable
Water use charge for water other than contract quantity supplied from the pipeline during the notice period to land located in the Clare Valley Water Supply Scheme Area in accordance with an Irrigation Agreement	Usage charge per kL	\$3.308		Not applicable
Water use charge for water taken from the pipeline during the notice period other than in accordance with an agreement with the Corporation	Usage charge per kL	\$3.308		Not applicable





# **Miscellaneous Charges**

Rate	Description	Annual Charge / Rates	Quarterly Charge / Rates	Daily Consumption Allowance
Water				
Water Carter	Subject to Commercial Agreement			
Community Swimming Pools	Water charges based on supply and usage charges			
Supply Charge		\$292.40	\$73.10	
Tier 1 Water Use	Water use up to 13 fills of pool(s) per kL. This concession price should only apply to water used to fill the pool, toilet and shower block used directly in connection with the pool.	\$0.306		
Tier 2 Water Use	Water use over 13 fills of pool(s) per kL. This concession price should only apply to water used to fill the pool, toilet and shower block used directly in connection with the pool.	\$3.308		





Rate	Description	Annual Charge / Rates	Quarterly Charge / Rates	Daily Consumption Allowance
Water Use				
Soldiers Memorial Gardens	Water charges based on supply and usage charges			
Supply Charge		\$292.40	\$73.10	
Water Use		\$0.684		Not applicable
Service Rents				
Service Rents**	Charge for each additional meter	\$292.40	\$73.10	

Note:

\*\* Country land customers may be exempt from charge, depending on property size.





# Supply by Measure\*

Rate	Description	Annual Charge / Rates	Quarterly Charge / Rates	Daily Consumption Allowance
Water - Residential	Water charges based on supply and usage char	ges		
Supply Charge		\$292.40	\$73.10	
Tier 1 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$2.318		first 0.3288kL
Tier 2 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$3.308		from 0.3288kL to 1.4247kL
Tier 3 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$3.584		over 1.4247kL
Water - Non-residential, Commercial and Other	Water charges based on supply and usage charges			
Supply Charge		\$292.40	\$73.10	
Tier 1 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$2.318		first 0.3288kL
Tier 2 Water Use	Per kL charge based on daily consumption allowance	\$3.308		over 0.3288kL

#### Notes:

\* Water and Sewerage customers may be eligible for exemption from rating on abuttal.





Note: Pursuant to the Water Industry Regulations 2012 (regulations 38) and Government Gazette 6 June 2013, SA Water may levy an availability charge despite the fact that the land is not connected to SA Water's infrastructure. All charges for sewerage services and the availability charge for water applying to commercial properties are based on the property valuation of the land. Property values are set annually by the Valuer-General for the next financial year.





# Fees and charges

### Water/Recycled Water

Installation of connection (includes installation of meter)	
20 mm Connection**	\$2,410.00
25 mm Connection**	\$3,467.00
40 mm Connection**	\$4,797.00
50 mm Connection**	\$6,861.00
> 50 mm Connection	Estimated cost to deliver service
Installation of meter	
20 mm Meter	\$293.00
25 mm Meter	\$440.00
40 mm Meter	\$783.00
50 mm Meter	\$1,846.00
20 mm Meter on 1-4 Meter Manifold 20 mm Meter on 1-12 Meter Manifold	\$418.00
25 mm Meter on 1-5 Meter Manifold	\$540.00
Installation of water connection for firefighting purposes	
100 mm Fire Connection	Estimated cost to deliver service
150 mm Fire Connection	Estimated cost to deliver service
> 150 mm Fire Connection	Estimated cost to deliver service





Installation of additional isolating valve for water connection used for firefighting purp	oses
100 mm Isolating Valve for Fire Connection	Estimated cost to deliver service
150 mm Isolating Valve for Fire Connection	Estimated cost to deliver service
200 mm Isolating Valve for Fire Connection	Estimated cost to deliver service
> 200 mm Isolating Valve for Fire Connection	Estimated cost to deliver service
Permanent Overhead Standpipe and Meter	Estimated cost to deliver service
Replacement of meter	
Renew/Replace 25 mm Meter	\$435.00
Renew/Replace 32mm - 40 mm Meter	\$759.00
Renew/Replace > 50 mm Meter	Estimated cost to deliver service
Repair or replacement of fittings other than meters	
Meter Repair - 15 mm, 20 mm & 25mm	\$229.00
Meter Repair - 32 mm and 40 mm	\$366.00
Meter Repair - 50 mm	\$415.00
Meter Repair - > 50 mm	Estimated cost to deliver service
Disconnect Fire Connection	Estimated cost to deliver service
Disconnect < 50 mm Water Connection**	\$646.00
Disconnect > 50 mm Water Connections	Estimated cost to deliver service
Remove Water Meter - Connection Remains	\$119.00





Relocation of unmetered 20 mm or 25 mm water connection by 4 metres or less and installa	tion of meter
Relocate 20-25 mm Unmetered Connection < 2.0 m**	\$866.00
Relocate 20-25 mm Unmetered Connection > 2.0 m - 4.0m**	\$975.00
Relocation of metered 20 mm and 25 mm water connection by 4 metres or less	
Relocate 20-25 mm Metered Connection <2.0m **	\$701.00
Relocate 20-25 mm Metered Connection > 2.0m - 4.0m **	\$811.00
Rotate 20 mm/25 mm meter**	\$187.00
Rotate 40 mm meter**	\$739.00
Raising or lowering of water connection	
Raise/Lower 15 mm-20 mm Connection**	\$743.00
Raise/Lower 25 mm-50 mm Connection**	\$1,207.00
Raise/Lower > 50 mm Connection	Estimated cost to deliver service
Shortening of water connection	
Shorten 20 mm-25 mm Connection**	\$1,004.00
Shorten 32 mm-50 mm Connection**	\$1,239.00
Shorten > 50 mm Connection	Estimated cost to deliver service
Extension of water connection	Estimated cost to deliver service
Extension of main	Estimated cost to deliver service
Restoration Fee - At Meter	\$54.00
Restoration Fee - At Main Pipe	Estimated cost to deliver service





Provide and install metal underground box to cover meter	
Underground Box for 20-25 mm Meter	\$673.00
Underground Box for 32-50 mm Meter	\$1,899.00
Underground Box for > 50 mm Meter	Estimated cost to deliver service
Meter Testing	
Meter Test Fee - 20 mm-25 mm on site Meter Flow Test	\$82.50
Meter Test Fee - 20 mm-25 mm Meters	\$267.00
Meter Test Fee - 32 mm-40mm Meters	\$449.00
Meter Test Fee - 50mm Meters	\$912.00
Meter Test Fee - 80mm Meters	\$1,719.00
Meter Test Fee - 100mm Meters	\$2,177.00
Meter Test Fee - 150mm Meters	\$4,632.00





Developer Agreement Construction: Water Supply (drinking) & Recycled Water Supply		
Admin, audit and documentation		
Administration & Document Fee - Level 1 consultant	\$1,768.00	
Administration & Document Fee - Level 2 consultant	\$2,576.00	
Design Examination Fee - per metre	\$2.84 per metre	
Contract Examination Fee	\$567.00	
Contract Inspection Fee - per metre	\$3.49 per metre	
Administration Fee for Link-up	\$184.00	
SA Water Construction: Water Supply		
Design and Administration charge - Non - Standard Connections	\$297.00	
Design and Administration charge - Extensions	\$934.00	
Third Party Access - Water/Recycled Water		
Third Party Access - Request for Further Information*	\$4,942.00	





#### Sewerage

Installation of connection	
100 mm Sewerage Connection**	\$4,574.00
150 mm Sewerage Connection**	\$7,944.00
>150 mm Sewerage Connection	Estimated cost to deliver service
Disconnection charge	
Disconnect 100/150 mm Connection**	\$1,048.00
Disconnect > 150 mm Sewerage Connection	Estimated cost to deliver service
Sewerage prelaid activation fee	
Sewerage prelaid activation fee 100/150mm	\$113.00
Sewerage prelaid activation fee >150mm	Estimated cost to deliver service





Developer Agreement Construction: Sewerage	
Admin, audit and documentation	
Administration & Document Fee - Level 1 consultant	\$2,904.00
Administration & Document Fee - Level 2 consultant	\$4,275.00
Design Examination Fee- per metre	\$2.84 per metre
Contract Examination Fee	\$509.00
Contract Inspection Fee - per metre	\$4.65 per metre
Administration Fee for Link-up	\$73.50
SA Water Construction: Sewerage	
Design and Administration charge - Non - Standard Connections	\$297.00
Design and Administration charge - Extensions	\$934.00
Third Party Access - Sewerage	
Third Party Access - Request for Further Information*	\$4,043.00
Insert inspection point	
Insert inspection point 100mm & 150mm	Estimated cost to deliver service





#### **Trade Waste**

Trade waste discharge application fee and audit fee	
Trade Waste Discharge application fee	\$209.00
Trade Waste Audit Fee (per inspection)	\$127.00
Other Trade Waste Charges	
Sampling & Monitoring Charges	Estimated cost to deliver service
Trade Waste Administration Charges	\$63.00
Non-domestic Hauled Waste Charges - Volume	\$1.395 per kL
Non-domestic Hauled Waste Charges - Biochemical Oxygen Demand (per kg)	\$0.780 per kg
Non-domestic Hauled Waste Charges - Suspended Solids (per kg)	\$0.855 per kg
Non-domestic Hauled Waste Charges - Total Dissolved Solids (per kg)	\$1.436 per kg
Non-domestic Hauled Waste Charges - Nitrogen (per kg)	\$0.379 per kg
Non-domestic Hauled Waste Charges - Phosphorous (per kg)	\$1.892 per kg
Septic Waste Charges (per kL)	\$36.69 per kL
Holding Tank Waste Charges (per kL)	\$7.67 per kL
Liquid hauled waste - Replacement of receiving station swipe card	\$126.00
Waste Macerator Discharge	\$688.00 per unit
Storm Water to Sewer	\$11.30 per sq metre





Trade Waste Volume and Load Based	
Trade Waste VLB - Volume (per kL)	\$0.174 per kL
Trade Waste VLB - Biochemical oxygen demand (per kg) <1000 mg/L	\$0.286 per kg
Trade Waste VLB - Biochemical oxygen demand (per kg) >1000 mg/L	\$0.432 per kg
Trade Waste VLB - Suspended solids (per kg)	\$0.254 per kg
Trade Waste VLB - Total dissolved solids (per kg) >650 mg/L	\$0.144 per kg
Trade Waste VLB - Nitrogen (per kg)	\$0.447 per kg
Trade Waste VLB - Phosphorus (per kg)	\$2.177 per kg
Trade Waste - Cost Reflective Volume and Load Based	
Trade Waste Cost Reflective VLB - Volume (per kL)	\$1.395 per kL
Trade Waste Cost Reflective VLB - Biochemical oxygen demand (per kg)	\$0.780 per kg
Trade Waste Cost Reflective VLB - Suspended solids (per kg)	\$0.855 per kg
Trade Waste Cost Reflective VLB - Total dissolved solids (per kg)	\$1.436 per kg
Trade Waste Cost Reflective VLB - Nitrogen (per kg)	\$3.053 per kg
Trade Waste Cost Reflective VLB - Phosphorus (per kg)	\$12.622 per kg





#### **Common effluent**

DC of Barossa	\$85.80
DC of Grant	\$85.80
Other Areas	\$129.20





# Other fees and charges

Property Lease Preparation Fee for Non-Commercial Agreements	Estimated cost quoted by Corporation within the lease agreement
Easement Extinguishment/Variation Admin Fee- investigation and advice	\$498.00
Network Analysis	\$432.00
Hourly Service Fee	\$67.00 per hr
Recycled Water - On Property Audit Fee	\$77.50 per audit
External Aquamap Access Fee	\$201.00
Business Relations Consultancy Fee	\$92.50 per hr
Learning centre hire - per hour	\$50.00 per hr
Clip & Meter Lock Fee - Large	\$32.75
Standard Water Flow Test - Fire Plug	\$139.00
Additional Fire Plug - Water Flow Test - Same day, same site	\$25.75
Smart Meter Installation	\$2,391.00
Smart Meter Battery Replacement	\$305.00
Smart Meter Annual Fee – per meter	\$39.75
Customer Water Use Portal Annual Fee – per property	\$80.00
Additional Smart Meter Installations	\$2,258.00
Non-standard Smart Meter Installations	Estimated cost to deliver service
Special Reading Fee	\$15.90
Certificate and Encumbrance Fee***	\$13.40





Dishonoured payment made to pay a charge or other amount under regulations	\$10.20
Overdue Payment Fee	\$7.75
Charge for visit in relation to the non-payment of a charge	\$35.25
Recharge for collection of overdue accounts	Based on cost incurred by Corporation
Clare - Availability Charge (per ML)	\$2,831.00 per ML
Beekeeping Licence	\$353.00
Metered hydrant deposit - 25mm	\$500.00
Metered hydrant deposit - 50mm	\$650.00





# Water Augmentation Charges^

Mount Barker	\$5,689.00
Skye	\$26,788.00





# Sewer Augmentation Charges^

Angle Vale	\$5,315.00
Buckland Park/Virginia	\$1,345.00
Victor Harbor	\$2,627.00





#### Fees and charges notes

#### Notes:

Where GST applies, the fee is stated inclusive of GST

\*\* Charge for standard connections only, refer to connections policy for non-standard connections

\*\*\*Schedule 8 of the Land and Business (Sale and Conveyancing) Regulations 2010 prescribes fees for applications made for land and business sales enquiries and Schedule 1 of the Water Industry Regulations 2012 prescribes fees for applications for other similar enquiries. SA Water has determined that it will charge the fee stated in this notice for both categories of application.

^Charges for 100% only, refer to Augmentation Policy fees and charges schedule for multipliers applicable to properties that are residential, multiple dwellings, commercial/industrial, and reserves.

